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Miller, Alisa

From: Board of Supervisors

Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 1:06 PM

To: Miller, Alisa

Subject: File 130750: Central Subway aka Billion Dollar Political Boondoggle

From: Lee Goodin [mailto:lgoodin1@mindspring.com]

Sent: Saturday, August 03, 2013 8:51 PM

To: Lee, Mayor; Board of Supervisors; Chiu, David; MTABoard; ed.reiskin@sfmta.com; Farrell, Mark; Campos, David;
Cohen, Malia; Kim, Jane; Mar, Eric (BOS); Avalos, John; Tang, Katy; Wiener, Scott; Yee, Norman (BOS); Breed, London
Cc: Lance Carnes; Cautn1@aol.com; Paul Page; WongAIA; CW Nevius; marc bruno; matierandross; cityinsider; chronicle
sfchron; letters

Subject: Central Subway aka Billion Dollar Political Boondoggle .

Dear Ostrich Family,

It has become exceedingly obvious that the Mayor and Board of Supervisors are sucking hind teat behind the
SFMTA/Muni. This omnipotent agency runs amok without the slightest oversight from those elected officials
who should be monitoring this runaway train. Need more money to waste? Raise parking fees and fines. Can’t
maintain existing rolling stock? Borrow O&M funds to pay for the two-car underground light rail that will
serve no purpose and be an additional drain on the broke and broken Muni.

Muni apparently has the power to do whatever they want — especially in North Beach. The Pagoda demolition
and other Muni construction does not have to follow the Department of Building Inspection (DBI) processes: no
right to appeal, no noticing requirements, no review of hazardous material disposal plans, no binding public
input whatever. This was related by Cynthia Goldstein, the head of The Board of Appeals. It seems that
Section VIIL A of the City Charter can be interpreted to give SFMTA/Muni self-granting of construction
permits, and to operate outside the usual DBI rules. Ed Reiskin, John Fungi, and the rest of the SFMTA/Muni
hooligans were NOT elected — yet they have carte blanche to do whatever the hell will satisfy other unelected
power players — Willie Brown and Rose Pack for example.

This usurpation of power from duly elected officials is unacceptable. It smells of corruption and borders on the
criminal. It must be stopped. When the Central Subway bombs — as it surely will — and costs the city
diminished service and tax dollars for cost overruns — do-nothing city officials must be held accountable for
their negligence.

You have been informed,
Constant Cranky Curmudgeon

aka Lee Goodin

600 Chestnut Street #408
SF CA 94133

415 346-4335
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BOARD of SUPERVISORS San Francisco 94102-4689
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PRESIDENTIAL ACTION
Date: 130750 |
To: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
Madam Clerk,

Pursuant to Board Rules, I am hereby:

[ Waiving 30-Day Rule (Board Rule No. 3.23)
File No.

(Primary Sponsor)
Transferring Board Rule No. 3.3)

File No. 130750 " Breed
‘ (Primary Sponsor)

From:  Neighborhood Services & Safety Committee

To: Land Use & Economic Development Committee

L Assigning Temporary Committee Appointment Board Rule No. 3.1)

Supervisor

Replacing Supetvisor

For: , Meeting
(Date) (Comumittee)

Dav1d Ch1u, President
Board of Supetvisors




" Print Form - -

Introduction Form
By a Member’ of the Board of Supervisors or the Mayor

Time stamp

I hereby submit the following item for introduction (select only one): or meeting date
[J 1. For reference to Committee.
An ordinance, resolution, motion, or charter amendment.
O 2. Request for next printed agenda without reference to Committee.
3. Request for hearing on a subject matter at Committee.
[ 4. Request for letter beginning "Supervisor| inquires"
[J 5. City Attorney request.
[0 6. Call File No. from Committee.
[J  7.Budget Analyst request (attach written motion).
[1 8. Substitute Legislation File No.
L] 9. Request for Closed Session (attach written motion).
0] 10. Board to Sit as A Committee of the Whole.

011 Question(s) submitted for Mayoral Appearance before the BOS on

Please check the appropriate boxes. The proposed legislation should be forwarded to the following:
[C]  Small Business Commission [ Youth Commission [] Ethics Commission

[J Planning Commission [] Building Inspection Commission
Note: For the Imperative Agenda (a resolution not on the printed agenda), use a Imperative
Sponsor(s):
Breed, Mar
Subject:

Filling the Geary underpass to reunite communities and improve transportation

The text is listed below or attached:

Hearing involving the Municipal Transportation Agency, Transportation Authority, Planning Department,
Department of Public Works, Public Utilities Commission, and Recreation and Parks Department to begin planning
the filling of the Geary underpass between Webster and Steiner and the corresponding reunification of the Japantown
and Western Addition/Fillmore communities, and all of the aesthetic, transportation, infrastructure, and community

opportunities and challenges therein, including the possibility of coordinating efforts with the Central Subway project
and/or Geary BRT.
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